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William M. Windsor

PO Box 681236 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-234-4106

Fax

To:  Mr. Carl Hugo Anderson, Jr., Esq., Fax: 404-614-7500
Ms. Sarah Bright, Esq, and Ms. Therese Tran

From: Bill Windsor

Date: February 18, 2011

Your fax number has not been working for me.

I just received the order from Judge Duffey that indicates he will not be
recognizing the stay in 1:09-CV-01543-WSD.

So that you don’t have to go to the trouble of preparing a motion to compel, I will
provide information to you. I will start on it right away though I have a couple of
appellate briefs and some Supreme Court filings due. 1 will get some information
together over the weekend to get you started; then I will work on it when [ am not
faced with a deadline.



